FRESNO COUNTY FIRE

PROTECT!ON DISTRICT

Honor, Integrity, Cooperation & Professionalism
MEMORANDUM

Date: December 11, 2018
To: Board Directors

Attn: Mike Del Puppo
President

From: Fire District Staff

Subject: Training Center Land

BOARD OF DIRECTOR’S BRIEFING PAPER

ISSUE:

Consider purchasing additional property North of the Training Center.

BACKGROUND:

The Training Center is on 11 acres that was purchased in 2009 from Mr. Boparai.

DISCUSSION:

Mr. Boparai met with Staff on December 11, 2018 at the Training Center to
Discuss his desire to sell additional land North of the Training Center.

ALTERNATIVES:

The alternative is to not consider purchasing additional land for the Training
Center.

IMPACTS (Consider potential consequences related to each of the following areas of
concern for proposed alternatives):

[] Fiscal — No known impact

Telephone (559) 493-4300 210 South Academy Avenue, Sanger, California 93657 FAX (559) 875-8473



Operational — No known impact.
Legal — No known impact
Labor — No known impact
Sociopolitical — No known impact

Policy — No known impact
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Health and safety — No known impact.
[] Environmental — No known impact.

[] Interagency — No known impact.

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff is recommending that the Board of Directors consider and discuss the purchase
of additional land for the Training Center. Staff is asking for direction from the Board
after considering the discussion with Mr. Boparai.
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